

Provider Newsflash August 2024

FDA Recall – B. Braun Medical

Purpose of this communication:

We are writing to inform you that effective immediately the FDA has posted notice of a voluntary
nationwide recall issued by B. Braun Medical, Inc. of two lots (J2L763 and J2L764) of their 0.9%
Sodium Chloride for Injection, USP 1000 mL in E3 containers, Expiration date March 31, 2025,
distributed from February 1, 2024 to February 28, 2024, due to the potential for particulate matter
and fluid leakage of the respective containers.

What do I need to do?

- Please review the following recall notice: <u>B. Braun Issues Voluntary Nationwide Recall of 0.9%</u> <u>Sodium Chloride for Injection USP 1000 mL in E3 Containers Due to the Potential for Particulate</u> <u>Matter and Leakage | FDA</u>
- Notify impacted patients and facilitate the replacement and/or resolution of the recall, according to the guidelines issued by the manufacturer in the FDA notification.
- Confirm if you have any CareCentrix patients affected by this recall and notify the CareCentrix Quality Department by faxing information to: 919-792-6718 Attn: Quality Department.